Minutes of the Meeting of the International Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent De Paul (SSVP), Abuja Central Council Held at Our Lady of Fatima, Conference, Karomajigi on 16th July, 2022. 1.0 **Attendance** A total of Two Hundred and Sixty-Nine (269) Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 11, 12, 13, 14 and 16. 2.0 **Opening** The meeting started at 11.20am. The opening prayer and spiritual reading were skipped because a Holy Mass for the Society which begun at 10:00am preceded the meeting. 3.0 **Opening Remarks by the Council President:** The Council President thanked God for the gift of life, the grace to witness every new day and for Vincentians to gather again for a meeting. He added that we should be mindful because every day that passes takes us closer to our own graves so we must focus on the love of God and of neighbor as Jesus Christ instructed. He further stated that every minute of our lives is an opportunity to do the right thing and make amends for any wrong especially while we serve the poor. In conclusion, he prayed to God to grant a successful meeting with meaningful deliberation and urged all members present to be attentive. Welcome Remarks by the Host Conference President: 4.0 Bro. Jude Aladi, the host Conference President welcomed all Vincentians in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ. He noted that the Conference has been in existence for three (3) years and by the special grace of God, they have been able to carry out the work of the poor especially due to the peculiarity of their location. He added that his Conference is grateful for the opportunity to host the meeting and prayed that God continues to help the conference grow in strength. He finally prayed that God to grant the Council fruitful deliberations throughout the meeting. 5.0 **Minutes** 5.1 Reading of Minutes, Observations, Corrections and Amendments: The minutes of the previous meeting held at St. Agnes Conference, Wuye on 9th April, 2022 was studied by all present and the following observations/corrections were made: Page 2(6.0): Bro. Isidore Udenko the President of St. Agnes, Wuye noted that the name of their Parish i. Priest is Fr. Richard Gberikon and not Fr. Peter Belikan as recorded. Page 5(9.10, iii): Bro. Ipenyi Sylvester noted that in the list of Conference executives for Holy Cross ii. Gwarimpa, item 7 was wrongly spelt as 'Olohire Abulu' instead of 'Olotire Abutu' and item 11 was wrongly spelt as 'Donnie Ono' instead of 'Dominic Ono'. iii. Page 6(9.10, vii): Bro Gerald Ajoku noted that it was himself and Bro. Marcel Anyatonwu that conducted the election at Church of Annunciation, Arab road and not Bro. Marcel alone as reported. **Adoption of Minutes:** 5.2 In the absence of further corrections & observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. Gerald Ajoku, the President of St. Monica, Byazhin and was seconded by Bro. Virginus Nkwocha, the President of All Saints, Dutse. 6.0 **Apologies/Regrets:** The following members requested for permission to be absent from the meeting Bro. John Erwat (Communication/ICT CC) ii. Sir Emmanuel Ajewole (Special Board Member CC) iii. Sir. Patrick Ebhojie (International Territorial VP for Africa 1) Sis. Margaret Egenti (Special Board Member CC) Bro. James Ishom (Special Board Member CC) 7.0 Matters Arising from the Minutes: 7.1 Update on the location of 'Old Karchi' Settlement under Gwagwalada Area Council: Bro. Kola Olumolu, the President of St. Paul's Conference, Gwagwalada reported that the location and urgent need in the settlement had been identified which is to provide fifty (50) seats for the school there and it amounts to ₩500,000 at ₩10,000 each. He further stated that upon receiving the mandate to spearhead the project, a WhatsApp group titled 'karchi project' was created and all category A and B Conferences, that were mandated to contribute to the fund at \\$28,000 each, were added to it. He however noted that those that have been added haven't made any contribution yet.

The Council President commented on the need for the said conferences to try and raise the funds for the project urging the grades A and B Conferences to see it as part of their service to the poor and make their contributions immediately. The Council hopes that by the next Central Council meeting, there will be a report on the execution of the project.

7.2 Update on St. Michael Sabon Gari Center in Bwari regarding the issue with Parish Priest:

The Council President reported on behalf of the Zonal coordinator that upon the closure of the Society at St. Michael, Sabon Gari by the Parish Priest and his request for a letter from the Council which would prompt him to offer explanations for his actions, a letter was written and delivered. However, the Priest changed his mind and decided to meet with the members of the Center which the Council hopes will be for a resolution. The Council would await the feedback from the meeting before further actions can be taken.

7.3 Report of Postponed 12th March, 2022 zonal visitations:

Bro. Fidelis Molokwu reported that the Gwagwalada zone had their visitation on the 14th of May, 2022 to Jesus the Abandoned Home at Kuje and it was successful.

Bro. Chika Muobuike reported that the Life Camp Zone did their visitation on 11th June, 2022 to a home at Karu for orphaned and abandoned children and also those with terminal illnesses. The home is run by a missionary, Grandma Kathy. The visit was successful.

Both Garki and Kubwa Zones had previously reported a successful visitation on the 12th of March.

7.4 Report of Prison Visitations for April, May and June, 2022:

i. APRIL VISIT

Sir. Vernatius Ezeama, the President of St. Martin, Lugbe reported that the visit took place on 24th April, 2022. Food items and toiletries were donated and the money for the release of five (5) inmates was paid for. Fourteen Vincentians went for the visit and all Conferences except Church of Transfiguration, Nuwalege made contributions.

ii. MAY VISIT

Bro. Emmanuel Obehighe reported that the visit took place on the 29th of May, 2022 and all the ten (10) Conferences participated, except St. Dominic, Kwali and St. Andrew, Orozo. Food items were donated and the sum of \mathbb{\text{168}},000 was paid for the release of inmates.

The Council President commented that St. Andrew, Orozo; St. Dominic Kwali; and Church of Transfiguration, Nuwalege would join the July group visit but still remain in their original groups for future visits.

iii. JUNE VISIT

- a. St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
- b. St. Raphael, Garki
- c. St. Kizito, Kuje
- d. St. Anthony, Jabi
- e. Our Lady Queen of Hearts, Galadimawa
- f. Air Force Base Chaplaincy, Airport Road
- g. Church of Epiphany, Saburi

The Patron of St. Kizito, Kuje, Bro. Valentine reported that they made a cash contribution directly to Fr. Victor.

The Coordinator of St. Josephine Bakhita, Sis. Grace Attah reported that their car was stopped by VIO officers and were delayed. She said they finally got to Kuje and handed over their contribution to the Priest.

The Council President highlighted that no Conference or Center is permitted to do the visit privately. Every visit must be made as a group and if for any reason any conference cannot make the visit, they can join the next month. He concluded by stating that the listed Conferences that did not make the visit should all join the July group and urged Holy Family, Life Camp to take note of the additions.

7.5 Report of National Council Annual General Meeting (AGM):

Bro. Louis Tabai reported that the Council attended the meeting which held at Ede in Osun State from $3^{rd} - 5^{th}$ June 2022. He said on 3^{rd} June the day of arrival, there was a meeting of the Board members and the main meeting took place on Saturday 4^{th} June. He gave the following highlights from the meeting;

- A lecture titled "serving with integrity The Vincentian Way" was presented by Rev. Fr. Cosmas Ukadike the National Spiritual Adviser.
- Another lecture titled "Plight of the Poor During a Global Crisis and the Role of the Christian Church" was presented by Rev. Fr. Ayo Abe the Administrator of St. Augustine Pastoral center, Ede, Osun State.
- The tenure of the former National President Mr. Kim Emmanuel came to an end during the AGM. In his farewell address, he highlighted the achievements and challenges faced during his tenure and was grateful for the opportunity to serve.
- The issue with Lagos Central Council has been resolved as announced during the AGM. A caretaker committee has been put together to handle the affairs of the Council until an election is held.
- The issue with Owerri Central Council had not yet been resolved. It was agreed at the meeting that the suspended former Owerri Central Council President Bro. Godwin Ewerem who was deeply involved with the crisis should write a letter of apology from whence further actions would be taken.
- The election of the new National President was held and there were 3 candidates from Kaduna Metro where the position had been zoned to. Before the main election started, two of the nominated candidates stepped down leaving Mr. Francis Amole to be elected unopposed as the new National President of the society.
- The new President announced his plans for the National Council which included to increase spirituality, embrace innovation and the use of technology for meetings where some could be done remotely.

7.6 Report of FAMVIN Meeting:

Sis. Joy Ohiagu Central Council Patroness reported that the meeting was held at St. Louise Provincial House of the Daughters of Charity, Nchia-Eleme in Rivers State from 29th April – 3rd May, 2022. She gave the following highlights from the meeting;

- The new President of FAMVIN Nigeria was presented at the meeting. His name is Fr. Cletus Kpalap. The New Vice President was also presented. Her name is Sister Ifeoma Arinze.
- There was a lecture titled "the plight of the poor" which was presented by Fr. Flavio Pereira the Vice international coordinator.
- There is need to enhance collaboration with all the arms of the FAMVIN family. This should also reflect on projects embarked upon as FAMVIN. A talk was also presented on this topic of collaboration by Rev. Prof. Igwe and Sis. Joy Ohiagu.
- There had been a project to build 13 houses across the Country for poor people. Three (3) have been built remaining Ten (10).
- The amended FAMVIN constitution was presented at the meeting by Sis. Joy Ohiagu.
- Fr. Flavio spoke extensively on the need to have Confraternities of Professionals such as Lawyers, Doctors, Engineers, Teachers, graphic designers etc. within the FAMVIN family. Lawyers have already started theirs and on that note, she asked conference presidents to forward names of Vincentian Lawyers in their Conferences or Centers.

7.7 Reports of Elections:

i. St. Matthew Conference, Karmo:

Bro. Ipenyi Sylvester, the President of Holy Cross Gwarimpa and Bro. Iyere Godday the President of Holy Family, Life Camp conducted the election and Bro. Joseph Adinya emerged as the new Conference President. He introduced his board members as follows;

S/No.	Name	Position	Phone
1.	Bro. Joseph Adinya	President	09036619547
2.	Bro. Christian Ngwokwe	Vice President	08034693363
3.	Sis. Rosemary Stephen	Secretary	08034693363
4.	Bro. Vincent Obi	Treasurer	08067473970
5.	Sis. Elizabeth Adinya	Youth Coordinator/Training	08169903225
6.	Sis. Winner John	Fin. Secretary	08108359221

ii. Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Galadinma:

The Presidents of CKC Kurudu and St. James Dawaki conducted the election and Bro Sylvester Egbedi emerged as the newly elected President of the Conference. He introduced his board as follows;

1.	Bro. Sylvester U. Egbedi	President
2.	Bro. Ernest Ekeh	Vice President

3.	Sis. Maria Itulah	Treasurer
4.	Bro. Philemon Nwankwo	Secretary
5.	Sis. Edith Gboga	Fin. Secretary
6.	Bro. Emmanuel Oketa	Youth Coordinator
7.	Sis. Vivian Ezubebem	Training Coordinator
8.	Bro. Richard Iorhemba	Assistant Secretary
9.	Sis. Regina Oketa	Store Keeper
10.	Bro. Monday Oche	Assistant Store Keeper

iii. St. Kizito, Kuje:

The Presidents of St. John Mary Vianney, Trademore and Guardian Angel, Lugbe conducted the election where the new president elected was Bro. John Wakili. He was introduced along with some of his Board members as follows:

S/No.	Name	Position	Phone
1.	Bro. John Wakili	President	08161645314
2.	Sis. Nkechi Anthonia	Vice President	08039668566
3.	Sis. Stella Odoh	Secretary	07032859108
4.	Bro. Sylvanus Nnaoma	Fin Sec/Treasurer	08038668368
5.	Sis. Celestina Zaccheus	Youth Coordinator	08188946042
6.	Bro. George Anyanwu	Asst. Secretary	08056014883
7.	Bro. Livinus Anosike	Training Officer	08039596477
8.	Sis. Monica Ehimare	Welfare Officer	08035994932
9.	Bro. Chibueze Ekechukura	PRO/Provost	07035908292

iv. Christ the King, Kurudu:

Bro. Obi Onwuegbusi the President of St. Mary, Karu reported that the election was conducted and the newly elected President is Sis. Evelyn Afor Ataguba who was introduced together with some members of her board as follows:

S/No.	Name	Position	Phone
1.	Sis. Evelyn Afor Ataguba	President	08067939487
2.	Bro. Joseph Amaechi	Vice President	08035847618
3.	Sis. Franca Ibeh	Secretary	08186466333
4.	Susuyu Ijai Pater	Treasurer	08098881500
5.	Bro. Gabriel Abugh	Youth Coordinator	08031807991
6.	Sis. Joy Anozie	Training Officer	08037050898
7.	Sis. Elizabeth Musa	Financial Secretary	08036017690
8.	Sis. Ogechi Nwachukwu	P.R.O.	08034810778

v. St. Rita, Dakwo:

Bro. Emmanuel Obehighe, the President of OLQN, Garki reported that himself and Sis. Ebere Ameh the President of St. Benedict, Lokogoma conducted the election and the newly elected President is Bro. Felix Ogbuagu. He was introduced along with his board members:

1.	Bro. Felix O. Ogbuagu	President
2.	Sis. Eno Ekpo	Vice President
3.	Sis. Ayim Adesumbo	Secretary
4.	Sis. Odu Grace	Financial Secretary
5.	Sis. Nwankwo Nneka	Treasurer
6.	Sis. Okonkwo Chinwe	P.R.O.
7.	Sis. Odanwu Adanna	Provost
8.	Sis. Ibe Theresa	Training Officer 1
9.	Bro. Brai Sylvester	Training Officer 2

The Central Council President introduced the new Coordinator of Archangel Police Chaplaincy, Nyanya, Mrs. Scholastica Sylvanus. Her board members are as follows;

1.	Sis. Scholastica Sylvanus	Coordinator
2.	Bro. Samson Ekwueme	Vice Coordinator

3.	Sis. Eunice Adozie	Secretary
4.	Bro. Patrick Okachi	Financial Secretary
5.	Sis. Blessing Nwanni	Treasurer

8.0 | Zonal Reports:

8.1 Gwagwalada Zone:

The Zonal Coordinator, Bro. Fidelis Molokwu reported that the zone had its last meeting on 14th May, 2022. He further gave the following reports on their activities;

- i. The zone had their Easter food sharing on the scheduled date except St. Linus, Chika and St. Catherine, Giri.
- ii. There was inauguration of Holy Family, Gosa on 29th May, 2022.
- iii. The Zone appreciates the Central Council for helping to galvanize support for the new born Baby with a growth on her back at St. Peter's, Abaji. Numerous donations were received and the \\171,000 hospital bill has been paid.
- iv. St. Catherine, Giri; St. Peter de Apostle, Aco Estate; and St. Mary, Tudun Wada, Lugbe are ready for inauguration.
- v. The zone conducted awareness campaign and sensitization at;
 - St. Peter & Paul, Newsite, FHA Lugbe
 - St. Monica, Sauka, Lugbe
 - St. Mary's, Tudun Wada
 - St. Anselm, Gwagwalada
- vi. There was an issue at St. Linus, Chika which led to the resignation of the President Bro. Richard. It was caused by the supposed conflict between himself and the acting secretary and since January 2022, no meeting had been held there. The Parish pastoral Council of the Church took over the affairs of the society and a new acting President has emerged until an election can be held. Weekly meetings have also resumed.
- vii. There is a new coordinator for St. Mary's, Tudun Wada. Her name is Sis. Fidelia Nwabuchi. There is also a new coordinator at St. Monica, Sauka. Her name is Sis. Nkechi Enete.
- viii. There is a case of a master with sickle cell at St. Luke, Uni Abuja Teaching hospital. Some letters for support have been sent out and the zone is pleading with Conferences and Centers to assist them as regards.
- ix. A Vincentian from Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada has cancer and needs support but has refused to resign her membership. The zone pleads with Vincentians to individually assist. It was also noted that her current bills have been cleared by the parish choir and what she needs now is mostly feeding.
- x. The next zonal meeting comes up on the second Saturday in August at Infant Jesus, Iddo.

The Central Council President announced that Holy Trinity, Maitama has offered to clear the debt of St. Mary's Tudun Wada upon the emergence of a new coordinator. He also announced that their inauguration has been approved but they are to propose a date for it. He also asked St. Peter de Apostle, Aco Estate to clear up their debt and choose a date for their inauguration.

8.2 Garki Zone:

Bro. John Okoro reported that the zone had its last meeting/training on 25th June, 2022 at St. Damian Conference, Asokoro. He gave the following reports about the Zone;

- i. There is a new Conference President at St. Anthony Kabusa because of the differences between the parish priest and the former President. The name of the new President is Bro. Joseph Ugwu.
- ii. Consequently, St. Augustine, Waru has a new Coordinator in the person of Bro. Joachim Osigwe.
- iii. St. Kevin, Kabusa a new Center has appointed a Coordinator. Her name is Sis. Blessing Owan.
- iv. The President of St. Rita, Dakwo relocated to Lagos so an election was held and a new president emerged in the person of Bro. Felix Ogbuagwu.
- v. St. Augustine, Suncity has improved on their performance and their excos now attend Central Council and Zonal Meetings. The name of the new Coordinator is Sis. Helen Okolocha.
- vi. There is a new Coordinator for Holy Cross, Apo in the person of Bro. Tochukwu Uwakwe.
- vii. There is also a new Coordinator for St. Theresa, Wumba in the person of Bro. Richard Onuigbo.

The Central Council President advised the new Coordinators in the Zone to take their new responsibility serious and called on the Zonal Coordinator to ensure they receive all the support and encouragement to carry out their new tasks.

8.3 Life Camp Zone:

The Zonal Coordinator, Bro Chika Muobuike reported that the Zone which meets bimonthly had their last meeting on 30th April, 2022. He also made the following remarks and observations on its zonal activities;

- i. The Coordinator of St. Peter, Jiwa claimed that what the center needs is sensitization of existing members and not awareness campaign. The Zone has advised them to put their house together so that a new coordinator can be appointed.
- ii. The Coordinator of St. Fabian, Efab Life Camp Bro. Uzo Uhegbu claims that the Center has eighteen (18) members but only an average of five (5) attend meetings and are well supported by their Parish Priest. Holy Family Life Camp has been tasked to continue nurturing them.
- iii. St. Cyril Kado-Kuchi is ready for inauguration. They have fifteen (15) active members.
- iv. St. Brendan Jahi II are improving. They have eighteen (18) members of which nine (9) are very active.
- v. Holy Ghost, Saburi is doing well and are also nurturing some centers around them including St. Francis, Bagusa and Church of Annunciation, Saburi 1. Church of Annunciation lost a member named Barr. Edwin Nwabueze
- vi. St. Louis, Efab Estate is also doing very well and have 22 members of which 12 are very active. Their parish priest is also very supportive.
- vii. Bro. Sebastine Amechi is the new Coordinator of St. Mathew Police Chaplaincy, Gwagwa while Bro. Joseph Liku is the new Coordinator of St. Peter's, Idu.

The Council President remarked that there should be awareness campaign at both centers followed by training specifically for them.

9.0 Other Matters:

9.1 Report of Central Council Youth Training:

The Council Youth Coordinator Bro. Uformba Collins reported that the Youth training was held at St. Luke's, Kubwa on 11th June, 2022. The topic of the training was "Application of Emotional Intelligence in the Vincentian Youth Apostolate" taken by Fr. Bede Okolie and Bro. Marcel Anyatonwu. There were 78 registered participants and the total amount collected for registration was ₹77,000. Total expenditure was ₹15,150 so a total of ₹61,850 was refunded to the Central Council.

9.2 Report of 27th National Youth Coordinators Workshop:

The Central Council Youth Coordinator Bro. Uformba Collins reported that himself and the former central council youth coordinator Bro. Fidelis Akomaye attended the workshop which took place at Divine Mercy pastoral Center, Obada, Abeokuta, Ogun State from $24^{th} - 26^{th}$ June, 2022. The theme of the workshop was "Stronger Together: A Journey of Hope". Other highlights from the workshop include;

- Three Central Councils from Abuja Metropolitan Councils were represented namely, Abuja Central Council, Idah Central Council and Makurdi Central Council.
- The themed topic "Stronger Together: A Journey of Hope" was delivered by Rev. Fr. Kingsley Obayi CM.
- The second topic delivered titled "Strong Team Leadership" was by Mr. Pascal Dike.
- The new National Youth Coordinator was introduced at the workshop. His name is Bro. Bright Chimezie from Kaduna Metro Council.
- The 2nd National Open Literary Competition was announced. The topic is "THE CALL TO SERVE THE POOR, REDEFINING OUR VINCENTIAN ROLES IN TAKING MODERN TRENDS OF CHALLENGES IN NIGERIA"
 - 1st position ₦100,000
 - 2nd position ₩50,000
 - 3rd position ₦30,000
- The 24th National Youth rally would take place on the 25th − 28th of August 2022. Registration fee is ₩5,500 per delegate.
- The Next Abuja Metro Youth rally comes up 11th 14th August, 2022 at Lokoja Central Council. Registration fee is ₦3,000 while transportation is ₦7,000 for those going from Abuja.
- The next National Youth meeting comes up at Owerri Metropolitan Council in 2023.

9.3 Report of Donation for Bro. Simplicus:

The President reminded the Council about the call for donation and intervention for a Vincentian, Bro. Simplicus who was involved in ghastly motor accident while on Vincentian assignment. Direct contributions from members and not from the SSVP purse were made and a total of \(\frac{1}{2}\)1,650,000 had been sent to Port Harcourt for his care. A prayer for Simplicus which was composed by Sis. Ebere Ameh of Abuja Central Council has been adopted by the National Council. He concluded by urging all Conferences and Centers to keep praying for his healing.

9.4 Abuja Metropolitan Meeting Hosting:

The Council President spoke about the upcoming Abuja Metropolitan Council meeting and said it is the turn of Abuja Central Council to host it. The last time Abuja Central Council hosted this meeting was five years ago. A committee has been set-up to plan for the hosting with the chairperson as Sis. Agatha Irabor, the 2nd Vice President of Abuja Central Council.

Sis. Agatha Irabor spoke on current plans and actions of the committee. She highlighted the terms of reference and objectives of the Committee as follows;

- 1. Plan for the hosting of the Metro Council meeting from 19-21 August, 2022.
- 2. Arrange for the venue and accommodation.
- 3. Arrange for possible courtesy visit to the Archbishop.
- 4. Develop a theme for the meeting.
- 5. Develop a topic for the talk to be given and arrange for a resource person.
- 6. Plan for feeding and entertainment.
- 7. Plan for the printing of banners and brochure and other materials.
- 8. Plan for gala night after the event.
- 9. Other necessary things as may be thought out by the Committee.

Based on these terms, the subcommittees of Liturgy, Transportation, Finance and Accommodation/administration were constituted and the Proposed budget for the hosting was ₹1,057,250. She noted that the host conference, OLQN, Garki has offered to take care of the Gala night in the evening of the second day of the meeting.

The Council President spoke again and highlighted the importance of Conferences and Centers to pay their levies. He noted that paying of levies is as important as taking care of a master because all the work the higher councils do is still for the betterment of masters and the Council has no other source of funding than from levies. He further noted that the hosting of the Metro meeting has been captured in the 2022 budget of the Council which is part of the 2022 levies to the Conferences and Centers.

He urged Presidents and Coordinators to try and pay their levies and could do so in installments so that the Council would not be levied for the hosting.

He concluded by saying that Conferences would be contacted to pay up their levies and also contribute towards the hosting of the metro meeting.

9.5 Submission of Half Year Reports:

The Council President spoke on the importance of submission of reports and said that the Abuja Central Council is also expected to submit its report at the upcoming Metro Meeting. Some Conferences and Centers gave various reasons why they had not submitted theirs but the CC President said it is absolutely inexcusable and noted that the Council has organized several trainings on report writing but members still make errors on format and also on timeline of submission. He stated that if the report booklets owned by almost all Conferences and Centers are duly filled, the absence of a President or any other responsible member should also not hinder the report writing. He gave until Friday 22nd July for final submission of the reports.

9.6 Report on St. Pius X, Gbagalape:

The Zonal Coordinator Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor reported that for some time there was an issue at the Conference that led to the stoppage of activities by the Parish Priest. The Central Council had been intervening and the issue has finally been resolved. A sensitization tour was held on 3rd July 2022 and an interim President was appointed for a tenure of 6 months after which an election would be held. They have now resumed meetings but so far, the Priest has not allowed them to use the Alms Boxes.

He introduced the interim President in the Person of Bro. Ugwu Okafor. He has also setup a mini board to work with him for the next 6 months and gave the names as;

Bro. Ugwu Okafor - President - 08036867250
 Adaaku Isaac - Secretary - 08051357319
 Joseph Ubah - Asst. Secretary - 07064211420
 Grace Mtswen - Financial Secretary - 09133023529
 Ladi Gabriel - Treasurer - 07065970678

The Council President tasked the interim board to work hard for the rebirth of the Conference and advised them and all Vincentians to always keep a good relationship with their Parish Priest no matter what because of their hierarchy in the Church.

9.7 Project Review Standing Committee:

The Council President announced that since the Council encourages Conferences and Centers to have sustainable Projects that could generate revenue, a Project standing committee has been appointed by the Central Council Board to oversee the proposals and actual projects from the Council, Conferences and Centers. He stated that the implication of the arrangement is that when any Conference/Center conceives a project, they must send a proposal to the committee for assessment and viability before such projects can be approved. He listed the members of the committee as;

Bro. Sylvester Odogwu
 Bro. Chica Muobuike
 Bro. Bonaventure Nwokpor
 Sis. Agatha Irabor
 Member
 Member
 Member
 Member
 Member

The terms of reference for the committee are as follows;

- The management of Ozanam House Project.
- To receive project proposals from Conferences/Centers.
- Ascertain the feasibility and profitability of existing or upcoming projects.
- Ascertain the capacity and capability of Conferences/Centers to embark on such projects.
- Receive Progress reports from Conferences/Centers.
- Propose any project deemed feasible to the Council.

9.8 Particular Council Committee:

The Council President announced that a committee has been setup to oversee the possible creation of Gwagwalada **Particular Council** out of the Abuja Central Council. He explained that particular councils are necessitated and created due to some certain conditions. He added that a Particular Council oversees the conferences and centers under them but reports directly to the Central Council.

He listed the members of the Committee as

Bro. Chika Muobuike (CC 1st Vice President) - Chairman Bro. Emma Nnaemeka (Metro Twining and Aggregation Officer) - Member - Member Bro. Fidelis Molukwu (Gwagwalada Zonal Cordinator) Sis. Agatha Irabor (CC 2nd Vice President) - Member Bro. Kola Olumolu (President of St. Paul, Gwagwalada) - Member Bro. Obanimoh Moses (President of Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada) - Member Sis. Chinwe Okafor (CC Asst. Secretary) - Secretary Bro. Marcel Anyatonwu (CC Twining and Aggregation Officer) - Member

The terms of reference for the committee are as follows;

- To ascertain the feasibility of the particular council.
- To collate the total number of Conferences and Centers to be in the particular council.
- To determine the financial standing of the Conferences and Centers.
- Suggest dates for the inauguration of the Particular Council.
- Preparation of a report to be sent to a ratification committee.

The Council President added that after the ratification committee has assessed the report, it would be then forwarded to the Board. The members of the ratification committee are;

- Sir. Patrick Ebhojie
- Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani
- The Particular Council Committee Chairman
- The Abuja Central Council President

The Council President concluded by stating that just the way Conferences are 'Aggregated', Councils are 'Instituted' so upon approval, an institution form would be filled and submitted to the International Council for the institution of the new Particular Council. A report is expected from the Committee by the next Central Council meeting.

9.9 Report of Abuja Central Council 1st Biannual Training:

Bro Bonaventure Nwokpor the Council training officer reported that the training themed "Leadership Development and Vincentian Spirituality" took place at St. John Mary Vianney, Kubwa on 21st May, 2022. There were 161 participants from 46 Conferences and 97 participants from 40 Centers in attendance. Other remarks and observations from the training include;

- The first presentation titled "Vincentian Spirituality" was delivered by Rev. Fr. Vincent Idawojo.
- The second presentation titled "Leadership Development" was delivered by Dr. Victor Dare.
- Evaluation forms were filled after the training and the feedback was encouraging making it one of the best trainings organized by the Council.
- Other feedbacks include the continued usage of professional facilitators, improvement of time management, improvement of public address system, improvement in food/entertainment sharing, usage of more conducive venues and possible electronic remote participation via zoom/webex/skype.

- Many participants arrived late while some others only stayed for a short while and left. Some members after sending money for registration did not show up at all.
- A total income of ₩477,515 was generated while total expenditure was ₩302,300 leaving a balance of ₩175,215.

The Council President in his remarks commended the training team and assured the commitment of the Council to improvements going forward. He also expressed dismay about the reports of members that left after registration and some that did not come at all. He advised Presidents and Coordinators to demand for reports from members that are sent for trainings.

9.10 Conference Inauguration Reports:

Bro. Godwin Amaa, the President of Holy Family, Gosa reported that the inauguration of his Conference which took place on 29th May, 2022 was successful and on behalf of his Parish Priest and members, thanked the Central Council Board and the Zonal coordinator for the kind effort towards achieving the inauguration.

Sis. Rita Ikere, the President of St. Mathew, Ushafa also reported that the inauguration at her conference which took place on June 26th, 2022 was successful. She also thanked the entire Abuja Central Council board for the approval and actualization of the inauguration.

The Council President announced that the inauguration of St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi would come up on the 7th of August, 2022 during the 10.00am Mass.

9.11 Abuja Central Council 30th Anniversary:

The Council President announced that the Abuja Central council was instituted in 1993 and consequently, next year 2023 would be her 30th anniversary which the Council has decided to mark. Modalities would be put in place and committees constituted to mark the event.

9.12 Management of Masters sent to University of Abuja Teaching Hospital, Gwagwalada:

The Council President noted that the Council has received reports that in instances when the masters of some Conferences and Centers are referred to the University of Abuja Teaching Hospital at Gwagwalada, they are sometimes abandoned and asked to seek continued support from either or both St. Paul and Sacred Heart Gwagwalada thereby increasing the burden of the two Conferences. He advised any Conference or Center in such circumstance to continue with the financial care of their masters to the best of their ability but still liaise with the Conferences at Gwagwalada for check -ups and updates.

9.13 Food Sharing Timing:

The Council President announced that reports have been received of some Conferences/Centers that choose to commence their food sharing before the Council announced time of 10.00am. He noted with dismay that most of those decisions are often done for personal interest as members want to quickly conclude and go home ignoring the implication that masters that have received food items can quickly go to another location to receive same. He advised all Conferences/Centers to adhere strictly to the agreed time for sharing no matter the circumstance.

9.14 Master at St. Mathew Police Chaplaincy, Gwagwa:

The Council President spoke about the call for support by St. Mathew Police Chaplaincy, Gwagwa for a master in their care. He noted that only one Conference, St. John Mary Vianney, Lugbe has donated. He urged Presidents and Coordinators to please contribute the much they can towards the care of the master who needs surgery to be able to walk again.

9.15 Availability of SSVP National Uniform:

The Council President apologized for the delays in the delivery of the Uniforms stating that the fault is not from the Central Council. The Council had expected to receive the uniforms during the last AGM but the issues from the factory had not yet been finalized. He announced that the National Council is totally in charge of the uniforms and hopefully would be delivered in due time.

10.0 AOB:

- i. Bro. Christopher Chukwu the President of St. Christopher, Games Village announced that they lost a Benefactor named Mr. Emeka Duru. Also, one of their members had a brain surgery which cost ₦7.1m. The Parish Priest approved a fund raising and also members did free will donations and were able to raise about ₦3m to support. Also, their former Vice President relocated so they have a new one in the person of Sis. Lilian.
- ii. Sis. Evelyn Ataguba, the President of CKC, Kurudu asked about the donation of ₩10m worth of treatment and a dedicated hospital from a benefactor during the 60th anniversary celebration last year. She wonders if Bro. Simplicus cannot benefit from it.

- The Council President in his response noted that there has been follow up but the hospital has actually not started.
- iii. Joseph Uba from St. Pius X, Gbagalape asked why the earlier reported member of SSVP that had cancer had been asked to resign despite her commitment and the seriousness of her illness.

The Council President in his response stated that the rule that governs the society worldwide does not permit any member or direct family of a member the right to benefit from the purse of the society. It is clearly written in our manuals that members that want to benefit must resign. Only freewill donations can be done.

- iv. Bro. Ipenyi Sylvester the President of Holy Cross, Gwarimpa announced that his Conference lost two masters namely 'Lawrence Duru' and 'Franca Nwachukwu'. A member lost his wife in the person of Ifeoma Chieweke while another member lost his Father Mr. Lazarus Ugwu. He concluded by also announcing the passing of his own father, Mr. Gabriel Ipenyi.
- v. Sis. Elizabeth Ogidan from Guardian Angel, Lugbe noted that changes needed to be made to the figures announced as indebtedness to Conferences because the amount announced for her conference is did not reflect the payments they had made.

The Central Council President commented that there might be errors in the reported figures and advised Conferences and Centers to go to the financial team with their receipts of payments for reconciliation. He also noted that these debts are accumulated from many years ago, not just from this year and the break down is stated clearly in the document.

vi. Bro. Sunday Mathew, the Assistant Coordinator of St. Peter's, Abaji thanked the Central Council for the support and also asked how they can send an appreciation to their Parish Priest. He also complained about the late start of the Central Council meeting.

The Council President advised them to appreciate their Priest by themselves. On the issue of timing and late start to meetings he said the Priest was ready to start Holy Mass at the given time but members had not shown up. He advised members to come early for meetings.

vii. Chukwu Calista the secretary of St. Anthony, Gbessa asked how to handle the situation that St. Andrew Sauka sent two masters to them without pre-information or asking if they have the resources to handle it. She also asked if a relative of a member of the society in another location can benefit from the society.

The Council President responded by stating that the most important issue concerning attending to masters is jurisdiction. If a fellow center sends a master that is also within the same general jurisdiction, you can assist after communication with the Center. Concerning relatives of members benefiting, the council President stated that relatives of a member but in a different location or conference can meet the society for help. The main concern the rule prohibits are direct family members like wife and children and also within the same conference or council.

viii. Sis. Ebere Ameh, the President of St. Benedict, Lokogoma announced that she turned 50yrs old on the 14th of July, 2022 so she would be cutting a cake at the meeting. She also gave a testimony about a diagnosis she received in 2001 about a malignancy and was told that she would live for about 9 years. She was also told to avoid getting pregnant of which she became pregnant around that time and refused to terminate it even with the doctor's insistence. She stated that she successfully gave birth and the child is now 20yrs old. She also shared how she miraculously recovered her car and properties inside when she was robbed at gun point while as a member of CIWA, Port Harcourt.

11.0 | Correspondences:

- Conferences should book masses for the repose of the souls of the following
 - Gabriel Ipenyi
 - Lazarus Ugwu
 - Lawrence Duru
 - Franca Nwachukwu
 - Ifeoma Chiemeke
 - Emeka Duru
 - Barr. Edwin Nwabueze
- Election notification was received from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs, Sabon Lugbe as their Presidents tenure expires on the 28th of August, 2022. The Presidents of Holy Family, Gosa and St. Joseph, Zone 7, Lugbe are to conduct the election.

 Election notification was received from Holy Ghost Conference, Saburi, Dei-Dei as their Presidents tenure ends on 16th October, 2022. The Presidents of Church of Annunciation Arab Road, Kubwa and St. Mathew, Karmo are to conduct the election.

12.0 | FINANCIAL REPORT.

Breakdown of funds realized at the Central Council Meeting.

INCOME ANALYSIS		
S/No	S/No Description	
1	2014 Levy	50,000.00
2	2015 Levy	3,000.00
3	2016 Levy	5,000.00
4	2017 Levy	17,000.00
5	2018 Levy	55,000.00
6	2019 Levy	88,000.00
7	2020 Levy	20,000.00
8	2021 Levy	111,000.00
9	2022 Levy	1,165,000.00
10	Ozanam House	22,000.00
11	Sale of Manual	19,300.00
12	Sale of Accounts Report Booklet	8,000.00
	Total Income:	1,563,300.00

13.0 | Announcements:

- i. The next Abuja Central Council Youth wing meeting comes up on 11th September at Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy, Lugbe by 12pm.
- ii. There would be feast day novena from 18th to 26th September, 2022.
- iii. 27th September is the feast of SSVP. Conferences and Centers are expected to attend mass and renew their vows.
- iv. Central Council Feast Day celebration comes up on 2nd October, 2022 at SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya.
- v. The next Central Council training comes up on 22nd October at St. Paul, Gwagwalada.
- vi. The next central Council meeting comes up on the 19th of November at All Saints, Dutse.
- vii. Christ the King, Kubwa is celebrating their 25th silver jubilee anniversary on 31st July, 2022 during 10.30am mass. Members should come with their uniforms.

14.0 Vote of Thanks:

Bro. Ugwu Okafor, the President of St. Pius X, Gbagalape on behalf of the Central Council thanked almighty God for the grace of a successful hosting of the meeting. He also thanked the host Conference and wished all members safe journey back to their destinations.

15.0 Closing Remarks:

The Council President thanked everyone for coming and specially thanked the host conference for the organization and planning towards hosting the meeting. He prayed that the good Lord would keep all safe and sound till the next meeting at All Saints, Dutse.

16.0 Adjournment And Closing:

In the absence of further deliberations, Bro. Christopher Chukwu, the President of St. Christopher, Games Village moved a motion for adjournment of the meeting and was seconded by Bro. Richard Onateh, the Secretary of SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya.

The meeting came to an end at 3:55pm

Attendance:

S/NO.	NAME	POSITION	PHONE NO.	CONFERENCE
1.	Anaedobe Ugochukwu	President CC	08069058107	St. Martin, Lugbe
2.	Ohiagu Joy	Matron CC	08036231140	CKC, Kubwa
3.	Emma Nnaemeka	Twinning & Agg. Officer CC	08037881653	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
4.	Muobike Chika	1 st Vice President CC	08034517872	Holy Cross, Gwarimpa
5.	Fidelis Akomaye	Assistant PRO CC	08069258134	St. Donald, Karu
6.	Louis Tabai	Secretary CC	08023438145	St Damian, Asokoro (Church of Assumption)
7.	Isidore Udenko	President	08059582107	St. Agnes, Wuye
8.	Okeleke Amaka	Coordinator	08035483136	St. Anthony of Padua, Pasali, kuje

9.	Beatrice O. Iwobi	Coordinator	08186556952	St. Donatus Cakala
10.	Michael Animazu	President	08186336932	St. Donatus, Sokale
11.	Isah Sunday	Secretary	07067563430	St. Charles Lwanga, Apo St. Mary's, Karu
12.	Uwakwe Tochukwu	Coordinator	07031319809	Holy Cross, Apo
13.	Orji Valentine A. A.	President	08035922390	12 Apostles, CBD
14.	Rita I. Okere	President	08035922390	St. Mathew, Ushafa
15.	Henry Okonji	President	0803399682	Our Lady Queen of Martyr, Sabon Lugbe
16.		Member		Our Lady Queen of Martyr, Sabon Lugbe
17.	Vitalis Vaatyough Scholarstica Ande		08134888165	
18.		Vice President	08032344250	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya Holy Rosary, Wuse
19.	Joy Onyema Iyere Godday M.	President	08035899291 08076784004	Holy Family, Life Camp
20.	Joseph Adinya	President President	09036619547	St. Matthew, Karmo
21.	Elizabeth Adinya	Youth Coordinator	07047463760	St. Matthew, Karmo
22.	Clement Okpani I.	Coordinator	08034309253	Holy Angels, Angwan Gboko, Sabon Lugbe
23.	<u> </u>	Asst. Coordinator	08063790304	St. Peter's, Abaji
24.	Sunday Mathew		ł –	
25.	Elizabeth Ogidan Okafor Victoria	President	07033674705	Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy, Lugbe St. Mathias Molumba, Azhata
26.	Ikenna M. Chinenye	Coordinator	07062691804	·
		Secretary	08166249356	Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada
27.	Sir. Michael Ajaegbu	Coordinator	08035984482	St. Edwin, Kubwa
28.	Scholastica Dyhans	Coordinator	08063022468	Archangels Police Chapel, Nyanya
29.	Ogbu Jude	President	08034693421	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
30.	Jonas Nwadinkpa	Coordinator	07035978631	St. Augustine Angwandadi
31. 32.	Nwabueze Monica	Financial Secretary	08036584178	St. Peter's, Abaji St. Linus, Chika
	Ijeoma Umandu	Secretary	07030867739	-
33.	Stephen A. Ochotukpo	Coordinator	08067510939	St. Cyril, Kado-kuchi
34.	Solomon John	Asst. Secretary	08130252222	St. Cyril, Kado-kuchi
35.	Eze Gilbert	Coordinator	08035887114	Holy Cross, Kuchigoro
36.	Joachim Chukwuemeka Osigwe	Coordinator	08036834997	St. Augustine, Waru
37.	Ekene Ugwu	Youth Coordinator	08140184270	Holy Cross, Gwarimpa
38.	Anthony Ani .C.	Vice President	07030504122	Holy Cross, Gwarimpa
39.	Nnenna Ikem	Coordinator	07060961021	St. John Paul II, Guzape
40. 41.	Uju Nwakwesi Ekunwe Emmanuel – Isa	Vice President	09027777719 07062164171	Holy Family, Life Camp
41.		Training Officer Treasurer	+	Holy Family, Life Camp Holy Family, Life Camp
43.	Fidelia N. Ozoemena		07058055479	
	Ogbuagu Felix .O.	President Training Officer	08036923366 08033231149	St. Rita, Dakwo
44. 45.	Ngoli Chiz Adah Stephen Okafor	Training Officer		St. Agnes, Wuye St. John Paul II, Guzape
	<u> </u>	Financial Secretary Financial Secretary	08039143699	
46.	Chikeka Celestine	,	08038299625	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
47. 48.	Chinyere Opara	Member	08053787960	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
	Iorsase Grace	Coordinator	07035404638	St. Mary's, App Dutse
49.	Happiness Nma	Financial Secretary	08035888132	St. Mary's, Apo Dutse
50.	Benedicta David	Member	08193171081	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
51. 52.	Anthony Ehikioya Titus Nwele G.	Secretary Vice President	08101658840 08064816222	St. Charles Lwanga, Apo
53.	Martins Ajodo	Youth Coordinator	09033379303	St. Jude, Zuba St. Jude, Zuba
54.	Nicholas Nwantu	Treasurer	08067743339	Our Lady Queen of Peace, Utako
55.	Simon Nalok		07032867762	St. Patrick, Karshi
56.		Secretary	08035998094	St. Patrick, Karshi St. Christopher, Games Village
57.	Joseph Usari	Member		Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy, Lugbe
57.	Kehinde Obideyi Calistus Ezike	Treasurer	08166703431	
58.	Patricia Simon	Member Youth Coordinator	08183273517 08164553543	St. Augustine, Waru, Apo
60.	Ezennajiego Charles		08062605261	Holy Cross, Apo Holy Cross, Apo
61.	Egwuda Lucky	Secretary Financial Secretary	07035631474	Holy Cross, Apo
62.	Nwachi Tochukwu	·	08140836731	Holy Cross, Apo
63.	Akpanke Peter	Asst. Secretary Asst. Welfare Officer	08140836731	Holy Cross, Apo
64.	<u> </u>	Asst. Coordinator	08122784163	
65.	Joseph Auta Elizabeth Adinya		07047463760	Holy Cross, Apo St. Matthew, Karmo
	ł	Training Officer	ł –	
66.	Vincent Obi	Treasurer	08067473970	St. Matthew, Karmo
67.	Paul Nwankwo	Secretary	07032961258	St. Luke Chaplaincy, UATH, Gwagwalada
68. 69.	Obodo Gerald	Secretary	07068237803	All Saints, Dutse
ı nu	Martins Odoh	Treasurer	07036167318	Holy Cross, Apo

70	I D . AA A .!		004 400 40700	C. M.C.II.
70.	Peter Mary Anethu	Coordinator	08142949798	St. William, Pwambara
71.	Nnoromele Gerald	Secretary	08066615704	St. Ignatius, Karu
72.	Ogbodo Patience	President	08039504995	St. Ignatius, Karu
73.	Brendan Ogbu	Youth Coordinator	08035304490	St. Ignatius, Karu
74.	Felicity Asonye	Treasurer	08033634859	Sacred Heart, Airport
75.	Emilia Ikuku	Member	08026738191	St. Edwin, Kubwa
76.	Kanabe Angelita	Member	08133103091	St. Edwin, Kubwa
77.	Sylvester U. Egbedi	President	08054328059	Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Galadima
78.	Emmanuel M. Oketa	Youth Coordinator	08067621322	Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Galadima
79.	Philemon Nwankwo	Secretary	07036380211	Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Galadima
80.	Nnaji Ifeoma	Secretary	08034333322	St. Monica, Nyanya
81.	Blessing Owan	Coordinator	08088614489	St. Kevin, Kabusa
82.	Tyonenge T. James	Treasurer	09068660954	St. Kevin, Kabusa
83.	Michael Ugwu	Secretary	08035875892	St. Kevin, Kabusa
84.	Aboh Magdalene	Youth Coordinator	08163323096	St. Kevin, Kabusa
85.	Ezugwu Fidelis	Treasurer	08054918459	St. Catherine, Giri
86.	Owo John Uchenna	Secretary	07032953003	St. Theresa, Bwari
87.	Dennis Gum	Coordinator	08036796458	St. Anselm, Gwagwalada
88.	Godwin Chioke	Secretary	08060616659	Infant Jesus, Iddo
89.	Anozie Ifeyinwa	Training Officer	08037050898	CKC, Kurudu
90.	Michael Joseph	Coordinator	08032825658	St. Patrick, Anagada
91.	Ogechukwu Oguejiofor	Member	07083473450	St. Patrick, Anagada
92.	Osum Nkiruka P.	Secretary	08036046026	St. John De Beloved, Tunga maje
93.	Chioma Onyeka	Secretary	08032745360	Our Lady Queen of Martyr, Sabon Lugbe
94.	Alice Omachi	Member	08021282221	St. Augustine, Dutse
95.	Emeka Maduabum	Member	08036005701	St. Michael, Piwoyi
96.	Kefas Ishaku	Member	08155288822	St. Brendan, Jahi 2
97.	Victoria Jacob	Member	07031009307	St. Brendan, Jahi 2
98.	Alama Christy	Member	08033114410	Holy Family, Life Camp
99.	Christopher Kparev	Coordinator	08165198171	Infant Jesus, Iddo
100.	Richard Onuigbo	Coordinator	07069016815	St. Theresa, Wumba
101.	Margaret Emmanuel	Financial Secretary	07066077699	St. Donatus, Sokale
102.	Francis Felix Aka'ahs	Youth Coordinator	07063828396	St Damian, Asokoro (Church of Assumption)
103.	Pauline Nwabueze	Treasurer	08039592388	Holy Cross, Kuchigoro
104.	Stella Ikpebai	Member	08060348119	Holy Cross, Kuchigoro
105.	Chukwu Calista	Secretary	08036838545	St. Anthony, Gbessa
106.	Lynda Adnir	Member	08065444263	St. Augustine, Pyape
107.	Ogechi Onuegbu	Treasurer	08082961045	St. Mary, Tudun Wada
108.	Fidelia Nwabuchi	Coordinator	08063887940	St. Mary, Tudun Wada
109.	Paul Chindo	Coordinator	08068382704	St. Mary, Tudun Wada
110.	Monkpone Mathias		08168100389	St. Mary, Tudun Wada, Lugbe
111.	Josephine Simon	Secretary	08134555992	St. Theresa, Wumba
-	·	Secretary		·
112. 113.	Fredrick Ani Patricia Ogar	Secretary	07030766271 08020586600	St. Josep, Zhidu St. Josep, Zhidu
-	•	Treasurer		
114.	John Emmanuel	President	08035978311	St. John the Beloved, Tunga Maje
115.	Grace Attah	Coordinator	08035801413	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
116.	Fyneboy O. Vivien	Member	07031292096	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
117.	Njoku Linda	President	08063895959	St. Joseph, Zone 7, Lugbe
118.	Oboi Unity	Vice President	08098002866	Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy, Lugbe
119.	Julie Chika Olisah	President	08038014313	St. JohnMary Vianney Trademore, Lugbe
120.	Mimi Gberindyer	Financial Secretary	07063078996	St. John Mary Vianney, Kubwa
121.	Ikedinachi Thomas	Member	08170233231	Holy Cross, Kuchigoro
122.	Chinyere Dike	Member	08038003763	Archangels Police Chapel, Nyanya
123.	Adozuwe Eunice	Member	08036234832	Archangels Police Chapel, Nyanya
124.	Ebele Ibeneme	Vice President	08034226650	St. JohnMary Vianney Trademore, Lugbe
125.	Shom Richard	Member	07065419411	Holy Family,
126.	Obi Onwuegbusi	President	07082247998	St. Mary's, Karu
127.	Christopher Chukwu	President	08171517394	St. Christopher, Games Village
128.	Sir Vernatius Ezeama	President	08037007800	St. Martin, Lugbe
129.	Iveren Anula	President	07032318690	St. Augustine, Dutse
130.	Evelyn Ataguba	President	08067739487	CKC, Kurudu

424		V 11 6 1: 1	000000000000	C. M D. L.
131.	John Ulukposo	Youth Coordinator	08038605858	St. Monica, Byazhin
132.	Emmanuel Obehighe	President	08033855296	Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Garki
133.	Kanu S. Luke	President	08030825238	Holy Spirit, Byazhin
134.	Joseph Uba	Member	07064211420	St. Pius X, Gbagalape
135.	Ugwu Okafor	President	08036867250	St. Pius X, Gbagalape
136.	Valentine Onwuegbu	Patron	07034711640	St. Kizito, Kuje
137.	Mbachu Charles	President	08064826029	Arch Angels, Gaduwa, Durumi
138.	Boniface Otubo	Coordinator	08137127347	Church of Transfiguration, Nuwalege
139.	Virginus Nkwocha	President	08036037956	All Saints, Dutse
140.	Gerald Ajoku	President	07061882103	St. Monica, Byazhin
141.	Hyacinth Onyeibe	Coordinator	08051755038	St. Catherine, Giri
142.	Ugwuanyi Vincent	Member	07034632351	St. Monica, Sauka, Kahuta, Lugbe
143.	Jude Mathew	Asst. Secretary	08129247678	St. Catherine, Giri
144.	Anyanwu Onyinye	Asst. Secretary	07039343707	Holy Spirit, Byazhin
145.	Maduagwu Valentine	Member	09065046509	CKC, Kurudu
146.	Opara Ogechi Jacinta	Treasurer	08132943977	Sacred Heart, Airport
147.	Abubakar Joy	Secretary	07063222993	Sacred Heart, Airport
148.	Grace Mtswen	Financial Secretary	09133023529	St. Pius X, Gbagalape
149.	Gabriel Ladi	Treasurer	07064740426	St. Pius X, Gbagalape
150.	Arikpa Godwin	PRO	07061112402	St. Francis, Galadimawa
151.	Ogbonna Chukwu C.	Secretary	07032487452	St. Gabriel Chaplaincy, Durumi
152.	Adinyi Benjamin Ugochukwu	Coordinator	08162998489	St. Gabriel Chaplaincy, Durumi
153.	Omereoha Charity O.	Secretary	08068934794	Sacred Heart, Airport
154.	Amaa Godwin	President	07064609781	Holy Family, Gosa
155.	Martha Olapaya	Member	08039311852	CKC, Kurudu
156.	Judith Finbar	Member	08058914834	Sacred Heart, Airport
157.	Atsuwa Beatrice	Secretary	07068665195	St. Andrew, Sauka, Airport
158.	Ukor Gerald Chijioke	President	07031813005	Holy Trinity, Maitama
159.	Enekwechi Nneka	Treasurer	08065328634	Holy Trinity, Maitama
160.	Kola Olumolu	President	08165820886	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
161.	Fidelia Odenigbo	Treasurer	08027475623	St. Monica, Sauka, Kahuta, Lugbe
162.	Clair Ezra-Sadjini	Member	08124592318	St. Mathew, Ushafa
163.	Anavhe O. Assumpta	Treasurer	07039527790	St. Mathew, Ushafa
164.	Ugochukwu Okpala	Secretary	07036016778	St. Joseph, Zone 7, Lugbe
165.	Collins Ogunezi	Vice President	08163747875	St. Anthony, Kabusa
166.	Ifeanyi Paul Izediunor	Secretary	07034653343	St. Monica, Sauka, Kahuta, Lugbe
167.	Richard Onateh	Secretary	08032482082	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
168.	Emmanuel Oparaeke	President	07061151224	Arch Angel Raphael Police Chaplaincy, Garki
169.	Chukwuma Gerald	Member	07062730711	St. Kizito, Kuje
	Emeka Chimezie		08038076363	St. Peter's, Dogongada
170.		Secretary		, 5 5
171.	Vivian Emerue	Financial Secretary	08060033734	St. Peter's, Dogongada
172.	Nicolas Anyanwu	Financial Secretary	08104437019	Holy Ghost, Saburi
173.	Valentine Madubuko	Vice President	07088441836	Holy Ghost, Saburi
174.	Chidi Mark	Member Secretary/Coordinates	08039578131	Holy Ghost, Saburi
175.	Comfort Ehiagwina	Secretary/Coordinator	07033572665	Church of Annunciation, Saburi
176.	Anyanike Benedict	President	08037874518	Holy Ghost, Saburi
177.	Amara Chike	Member	08040958122	Holy Ghost, Saburi
178.	Eucharia Ochi	Treasurer	0803636452	Holy Ghost, Saburi
179.	Nkechi Enete	Coordinator	08033155513	St. Monica, Sauka, Kahuta, Lugbe
180.	Oruma Jude	Secretary	08065389925	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
181.	Stephen Ujah	Member	07039630703	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
182.	Felix Alice	Member	08060767037	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
183.	Elizabeth Ezimele	Financial Secretary	08180437306	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
184.	Ruth Ojonubah	Welfare Officer	09011512385	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
185.	Fatima Yakubu	Member	07062084646	St. Josephine Bakhita, Jikwoyi
186.	Titus T. Gyegwe	Patron	08182248943	St. Pius X, Gbagalape
187.	Ngozi Ezeigwe	Financial Secretary /Treasurer	08039239383	St. Luke, Kubwa
188.	Nosiht Philip	Member	09039547906	St. Mathew, Ushafa
189.	Doris Ada Ogbang	Coordinator	07063649776	St. James, Dawaki
190.	Patrick lamegh	Secretary	07066123515	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
191.	Musa Elizabeth C.	Financial Secretary	08036017690	CKC, Kurudu

192.	Damisah O. Samson	Patron	00065340437	CVC Vurudu
193.		Patron	08065340437 07033422182	CKC, Kurudu St. Anthony, Kabusa
193.	James Ogar Chinwe Okafor	Vice President	08060546726	St. Paul, Gwagwalada
195.	Adesumbo Ayim	Secretary	08035067694	St. Rita, Dakwo
196.	Okeke MaryCynthia	Member	08166227531	St. Edwin, Kubwa
197.	Ngwoke Christian	Vice President	08074020157	St. Matthew, Karmo
197.	Jane Emmanuella Adegoke	Coordinator	08038120486	
198.	Susuyi Ijai	Treasurer	08098881500	St. Michael, Kagini CKC, Kurudu
	Franca Ibe			CKC, Kurudu
200. 201.	Ebere Ameh	Secretary President	08033146629 08052596174	
201.	Jayne Okoh	PRO CC		St. Benedict, Lokogoma St Damian, Asokoro (Church of Assumption)
202.	,	Treasurer CC	08068738877 08062846119	Archangel Raphael Police Chaplaincy, Garki
204.	Amaka Udeogu Onyinye Amulu	Financial Secretary CC	08035450420	OLQN, Garki Area 3
205.	John Azua	Financial Secretary	09015300943	St Damian, Asokoro (Church of Assumption)
206.	Fidelis Molokwu	Zonal Coordinator	07087301097	
		2 nd Vice President CC		St. Martin, Lugbe
207.	Agatha Irabor		07068933071	St. Mary, Karu
208.	Eneh Nnabige	Member	08036376534	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
209.	Cynthia Chukwu	Asst. Youth Coordinator CC	07037359928	St. Edwin, Kubwa
210.	Ifeoma Arinze	Secretary	08060202352	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
211.	Chidimma Uzoma	Member	07037451768	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
212.	Nnanna Delau	Member	00043534353	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
213.	Comfort Gbaden	Member Financial Constant	09042534353	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
214.	Uche Onovo	Financial Secretary	08065583468	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
215.	Chinyere Arinzeh	Member	08064021959	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
216.	Achinye Emmanuel	Member	08052320862	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
217.	Maryjane Ihekura	Member	08065755224	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
218.	David Fabian	Member	08066777201	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
219.	Kolo Daniel Audu	Youth Supervisor CC	07069958184	Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Garki
220.	Okwamanwuna Udenna	Member	08037019113	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
221.	Ejike Ugomweze	Member	09029898244	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
222.	Olumba Ifeanyi	Member	08038346655	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
223.	Meze Livinus	Member	08065713616	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomajigi
224.	Nwokpor Bonaventure	Training Officer CC	07035962004	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
225.	Fr. Sebastian Musa	Spiritual Director	08033379434	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
226.	Nonso Nnorom	Assistant Coordinator	08033109464	St. Augustine, Suncity
227.	Helen Okolocha	Coordinator	08023521008	St. Augustine, Suncity
228.	Aladi Jude	President	08068870053	Our Lady of Fatima, Karomagiji
229.	Ipenyi Sylvester	President	08038521474	Holy Cross, Gwarimpa
230.	Eugene Bucham	Secretary	08069678455	St. Peter, Jiwa
231.	Eze Sebastine	Coordinator	08035909208	St. Mathew Police Chaplaincy, Gwagwa
232.	Brenda Uchechi	Treasurer	08088200766	St. Augustine, Suncity
233.	Clinton Moses	Secretary	08161539474	St. Augustine, Suncity
234.	Winnifred Ukegbu	Asst. Secretary	08064629873	St. Augustine, Suncity
235.	Eugenia Hirnyam	Secretary	08035658400	St. Johnmary Vianney, Trademore
236.	Joseph C. Effeh	Coordinator	08065452036	St. Brendan, Jahi
237.	Mercy Livinus	Financial Secretary	08061602096	St. Augustine, Waru
238.	Ameh Blessing	Secretary	08068165466	St. Augustine, Waru, Apo
239.	Daniel M. Atta	President	08037942338	Church of Annunciation Arab Road, Kubwa
240.	John Okoro	Patron	08065934440	Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Garki Area 3
241.	Celestina Jafaru	Treasurer	07055275062	St. Linus, Chika
242.	Ojonujide Yewande	Vice President	08038063766	St. Martin, Lugbe
243.	Ugochukwu Okpala	Secretary	07036016778	St. Joseph, Zone 7, Lugbe
244.	Christian Helen Ogbu	Secretary	08087734188	St. Anthony, Kabusa
245.	Aganyi Samuel	Secretary	08167212016	Church of Annunciation, Kpaduma
246.	Achiloko Godwin	Training Officer	08053284801	Church of Annunciation, Kpaduma
247.	Nkechi Oriogu	Member	08171001701	Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Garki Area 3
248.	John Wakili	President	08161645314	St. Kizito, Kuje
249.	Sylvanus Nnaoma	Financial Secretary /Treasurer	08038668368	St. Kizito, Kuje
250.	Anyanwu George	Asst. Secretary	08101375522	St. Kizito, Kuje
251.	Celestina Zaccheus	Member	08188946042	St. Kizito, Kuje
252.	Livinus Anosike	Training Officer	08039596477	St. Kizito, Kuje

253.	Dajal Emmanuel	Member	08111537565	Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada
254.	Dorcas Obi	Member	08145503150	Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada
255.	Edache-Oviesu Esther Joy	Secretary	08167504980	Church of Annunciation Arab Road, Kubwa
256.	Amaobi Nwune	Secretary	08034532544	St. Andrew, Orozo
257.	Hannah Onyeke	Secretary	08060901785	St. Peter the Apostle, Aco Estate
258.	Ohazulike Stanley	Financial Secretary	08062991395	St. Peter the Apostle, Aco Estate
259.	John Christie	Secretary	07064921223	St. Peter & Paul, Newsite, FHA Lugbe
260.	Nnagboro Maryvianney	Welfare Officer	08033835495	St. Peter & Paul, Newsite, FHA Lugbe
261.	Nwanedo Osondu	Member	08057446111	St. Peter, Damagaza
262.	Florence N.	Vice President	09164951929	Holy Family, Gosa
263.	Comfort lorver	Treasurer	08184984635	Holy Family, Gosa
264.	Terfa Paul	Secretary	07065810514	Holy Family, Gosa
265.	Zaki T. Theophilus	Member	07038599262	Holy Family, Gosa
266.	Helen	Member	08017921999	Holy Family, Gosa
267.	Titus Ikyum	Store Officer	07087520747	Holy Family, Gosa
268.	Ifeoma O.	Member	08137775825	Holy Family, Gosa
269.	Clementina	Member	09058007233	Holy Family, Gosa

Signed:	
President	Secretary

AGENDA

CENTRAL COUNCIL MEETING All Saints, Dutse on 19th November, 2022

- 1. Opening Prayer
- 2. Scriptural Reading/Reflection
- 3. Opening Remarks by Central Council President
- 4. Welcome Remarks by the Host Conference President
- 5. Welcome Remarks by the Parish Priest
- 6. Observations, Corrections and Adoption of Minutes
- 7. Apologies/Regrets
- 8. Matters Arising from the Minutes

		•
i.	Update on the location of 'Old Karchi' Settlement under Gwagwalada Area Council	Sacred Heart & St. Paul Gwagwalada
ii.	Report of Donation for Bro. Simplicus	Council President
iii.	Report of Abuja Metropolitan Meeting Hosting	Committee Chairperson
iv.	Report of Prison Visitations for June, July and August, 2022	Group Leaders
v.	Report of Project Review Standing Committee	Committee Chairperson
vi.	Report of Particular Council Committee	Committee Chairperson
vii.	Abuja Central Council 30th Anniversary	Council President
viii.	Report of Abuja Central Council Training	Training Officer
ix.	Update on SSVP National Uniform	Council Matron
x.	Reports of Elections at Our Lady Queen of Martyrs, Sabon Lugbe & Holy Ghost Conference,	Designated Officers
	Saburi, Dei-Dei.	

- 9. Zonal Reports
- 10. Other Matters
- 11. A.O.B
- 12. Correspondence
- 13. Financial Report
- 14. Vote of Thanks
- 15. Next Meeting/Announcement
- 16. Closing Remarks
- 17. Adjournment
- 18. Closing Prayer